PLAISTOW AND IFOLD PARISH COUNCIL

25th March 2021

Mr. W. Price

Planning Officer
Chichester District Council
East Pallant House

1 East Pallant

Chichester

PO19 1TY

Dear Mr. Price,

Re: 21/00691/PA3Q | Prior notification for the change of use change of use of agricultural buildings
to 1 no. dwelling (C3 Use Class) with alterations to fenestration. | Oxencroft Ifold Bridge Lane Ifold
Loxwood Billingshurst West Sussex RH14 0U)J

The Parish Council considered the above Prior Notification at its Planning and Open Spaces Committee
meeting on 24th March 2021.

The Parish Council respectfully requests that the Planning Officer satisfies themselves that there is a
structural survey in place and the applicant’s statement that the building is structurally sound is

accurate.

The Parish Council would like to correct reference to buildings in the documents and application; it is

a single building rather than multiple ones.

Yours sincerely

CRecbe_

Catherine Nutting
Clerk & RFO to Plaistow and Ifold Parish Council
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